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Filed at Burien Coorthous1w 

IJUN23 2008 

King County District Court, South Division, Burien Courthouse 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

vs. 

MICHAEL B. GRIFFIN 
DOB: 11/22/1977 

Plaintiff, 
) 
) 
) No. CR31157KC 
) 
) 
} COMPLAINT 

Defendant, ) 
--------------'--"'-'-....C..C.--'-'---

COUNTI 

I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney, in the name and by the authority of the State of 
Washington, do accuse MICHAEL B. GRIFFIN of the crime of Hit and Run, committed as follows: 

That the defendant MICHAEL B. GRIFFIN in King County, Washington on or about 6 January 
2008, did drive a vehicle and did knowingly collide with and cause damage to property which was fixed 
or placed upon or adjacent to a public roadway and did fail to stop immediately and either locate and 
notify the owner or person in charge of the property struck and give that person his/her name and address 
or leave in a conspicuous place a written notice giving his/her name and address; 

Contrary to RCW 46.52.010, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington. 

COUNT II 

And I, Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney, in the name and by the authority of the State 
of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL B. GRIFFIN of the crime of Driving While Under the Influence, 
a crime of the same or similar character and based on the same conduct as another crime charged herein, 
which crimes were part of a common scheme or plan and which crimes were so closely connected in 
respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of 
the other, committed as follows: 

That the defendant MICHAEL B. GRIFFIN in King County, Washington on or about 6 January 
2008, drove a vehicle within this state while under the influence of or affected by intoxicating liquor or 
any drug; or while under the combined influence of or affected by intoxicating liquor and any drug; 

Contrary to RCW 46.61.502 and 46.61.504, and against the peace and dignity of the State of 
Washington. 

COMPLAINT - 1 
Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney 
Criminal Division, District Court Unit 



AND COMES NOW PLAINTIFF, STATE OF WASIITNGTON, AND HEREBY DEMANDS A 
JURY TRIAL IN THE ABOVE-ENTITLED CAUSE. SUCH DEMAND IS MADE PURSUANT 
TO CrRLj 6.1.l(B). 

COMPLAINT - 2 

DAMERBERG, Prosecuting Attorney 

By: ~ 
Peter D. Lewicki, WSBA #39273 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Daniel T. Satterberg, Prosecuting Attorney 
Criminal Division, District Court Unit 
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WASHINGTON STATE PATROL 
BAC DATAMASTER CDM 140015 
SOFTWARE VERSION 76043-004 (04/28/04) 

JANUARY 06, 2008 

SIM TEMP 34c +/- .2c: YES 

OBSERVATION BEGAN: 02:40 

CITATION NUMBER: CR31157KC 

OPERATOR'S NAME (L/F/M): 
HERNDON/GUY/C 

SUBJECT'S NAME (L/F/M): 
GRIFFIN/MICHAEL/B 

SUBJECT'S DOB: 11/22/1977 

EXTERNAL STANDARD BATCH#: 07032 

--- BREATH ANALYSIS ---

BLANK TEST 
INTERNAL STANDARD 
SUBJECT SAMPLE 

ALL RESULTS 

.000 
VERIFIED 
REFUSED 

03:33 
03:33 
03:34 

IN ,/ ~ 

OPERATO~R.?--';L.------'r:_-~_· __ ~ __ • ________ _ 
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WASHINGTON STATE 
SPANISH DUI ARREST REPORT 

REPORT OF BREATH / BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL OR 
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH/ BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUGS 

SUBJECTS NAME (LAST, FIRST, Ml) SEX DATE OF B!RTH DATE/ TIME OF ARREST 

STREET ADDRESS 

lt./2 <( I ST 4t/G S t13or 

M □ F I 1- 2.."2-1 
CITY/ STATE/ ZIP CODE 

DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER STATE COUNTY OF ARREST CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 

W4 
Type of Test: !Zl'. Breath 0 Blood Note: Sign and date this ~ only after toxicology report is received. 

BAC Readings: 1st Sample __ _ 2"' Sample___ Refused Test ~ 
The subject was lawfully arrested. At that time, there were reasonable grounds to believe that the arrested person had been driving or was in actual physical 
control of a motor vehicle within this state while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, or both, or was under the age of twenty-one years and had 
been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while having an alcohol concentration in violation of RCW 46.61.503. 

After receipt of the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308, a test was administered and the results indicated that the alcohol concentration 
of the person's breath or blood was 0.08 or more if the person is age twenty-one or over, or was in violation of RCW 46.61.502, 46.61.503, or46.61.504 if 
the person is under the age of twenty-one. OR 

After receipt of the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308, the person refused to submit to a test of his/her blood or breath. 

D Driver's Hearing Request Information was given to the subject. D Valid Washington driver's license/permit punched. 

Notice of Right to Hearing: I have been given written notice of my right to a hearing including the steps required to obtain a hearing, and understand that 
the notice of suspension, revocation, or denial of license will be mailed to the address furnished on the above portion of this document. I acknowledge that 
the address indicated is my current address. 

SIGNATURE OF DRIVER DATE 

Complete this box ONLY if the arrested person was driving a commercial motor vehicle as defined in Chapter 46.25 RCW at the time of the incident. 

D Operating a Vehicle Requiring a Commercial Driver's License BAC Readings 1st Reading, __ _ 2
nd 

Reading --- Refused Test __ _ 

There was probable cause to believe that the arrested person was driving or was in actual physical control of a vehicle requiring a commercial driver's 
license within this state while having alcohol/drugs in his/her system and that a test of his/her breath and/or blood disclosed an alcohol concentration of 0.04 
or more. Chapter 46. 25 RCW OR 

There was probable cause to believe that the arrested person was driving or was in actual physical control of a vehicle requiring a commercial driver's 
license within this state while having alcohol/drugs in his/her system. The arrested person was requested to take a breath/blood test and informed of the 
consequences of refusal and his/her rights under Chapter 46.25 RCW. The arrested person then refused to submit to the requested test. 

VEH YEAR I MAKE I MODEL I LICENSE PLATE NUMBER I STATE I HAZARDOUS MATERIAL? □ YES □ NO 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing and the accompanying reports/copies 
of documents and the information contained therein are true, correct, and accurate. (RCW 9A. 72.085.) 

OR! NO. {9 digits) 

MAILING ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP 

OFFICERS: Fax or mail completed report, breatn·test doCument, 
and supplemental reports to: 

Gu 
PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER 

~tJG Ceu~ ~ t Zct;;) ZS')'"=- Gt· 
PLACE SIGN D (city/ county f state) 

Department of Licensing 
Driver Responsibility 
PO Box9030 
Olympia, WA 98507-9030 
Fax: (360) 570-7026 

CONTACT PHONE NUMBER FOR HEARING 
(include area code) 

Number of pages faxed. ___ _ 

USE THIS PAGE AS COVER SHEET 
3000-110-197 (Rev. 12/05) 

Page 1 



WASHINGTON STATE 

DUI ARREST REPORT 
CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 
CASO/ NLIMERO DE CITAC16N 

b{!]- oo</s+::::. 
~n the date, time and location of this arrest, I had authority to arrest pursuant to my agency's jurisdiction or RCW 10.93 

•· CONSTITUTIONALRIGHTS.., DE:RECHOS CONSTITUCIONA.L!=S 

1. You have the right to remain silent. 
1. Usted tiene el derecho a guardar silencio. 

2. You have the right at this time to an attorney. 
2. Usted tiene el derecho en este momento a un abogado. 

3. Anything you say can and will be used against you in a court of law. 
3. Cualquier cosa que usted diga se puede usar y sera usado en su contra en un tribunal judicial. 

4. If you are under the age of 18, anything you say can be used against you in a Juvenile Court prosecution for a juvenile offense and 
can also be used against you in an adult court criminal prosecution if the juvenile court decides that you are to be tried as an adult. 

4. Si usted es menor de 18 afios, cualquier cosa que usted diga se puede usar en su contra en una acci6n procesal en el 
tribunal de menores por un delito juvenil y tambien se puede usar en su contra en una acci6n penal en el tribunal de adultos 
si el tribunal de menores decide que a usted se le debe procesar coma adulto. 

5. You have the right to talk to an attorney before answering any questions. 
5. Usted tiene el derecho a hablar con un abogado antes de responder cualquier pregunta. 

6. You have the right to have an attorney present during the questioning. 
6. Usted tiene el derecho a tener a un abogado presente durante el interrogatorio. 

7. If you cannot afford an attorney, one will be appointed for you without cost, if you so desire. 
7. Si usted no puede pagar por un-abogado, se le asignara uno sin costo, si usted lo desea. 

8. You can exercise these rights at any time. 
8. Usted puede ejercer estos derechos en cualquier momenta. 

9. Do you understand these rights? 
9. lEntiende usted estos derechos? 

I have read or have had read to me the above explanation of my constitutional right n 
He leido o alguien me ha leido la explicaci6n antedicha de mis derecho 

nd those rights. 
es y entiendo esos derechos. 

SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE - FIRMA DEL SUJETO -'----"----------------------

1 UNDERSTAND MYC TITUTIONAL RIGHTS. I HAVE DECIDED NOTTO EXERCISE TH • E RIGHTS AT THIS TIME. ANY STATEMENTS MADE 
BY ME ARE MADE E Y, VOLUNTARILY, AND WITHOUT THREATS OR PROMISES OF NY KIND. 
YO ENTIENDO Ml D EC ONSTITUCIONALES. HE DECIDIDO NO EJERC EST, S DERECHOS EN ESTE MOMENTO. CUALQUIER 
DECLARACION HA ll i, SE HACE LIBRE Y VOLUNTARIAMENTE, SIN A AS NI PROMESAS DE NINGON TIPO. 

CT'S SIGNATURE I FIRMA DEL SUJETO 

DATE I IME FEC A/HORA LOCATION(s) LUGA (es) 

iv{ Constitutional rights (Miranda) were read in the field at l)l'J'D hours from the department issued rights card. 
~ derechos constitucionales (Miranda) fueron leidos en terreno de la tarjeta de derechos emitida por el departamento a las __ horas 

ATTORNEY REQUESTED/ ATTORNEY CONTACTED? TIME: ATTORNEY'S NAME ATTORNEY'S PHONE NO. 
ABOGADO DIDO i,ABOGADO,CONTACTADO? NOMBREDELABOGADO TELEFONODELABOGAno 
□ YES/Si NO O YES/Si NO O UNABLE/NO SE PUDO 

EXPLANA 10 • : 
EXPLICACl6N: 

Mi~AN:OA w,'\cl ~.?Y'10 1N Tl-I-€ F1<£Lob( 1'11{5>~1..1: /1-11t>µ1Q'}-~odlfJ. G/2,ff-t,J t'fetc~ /k 
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4~-, ◊sill 1¥3t r atl<'\-P ,tNO rlfitvJ G,t,FPf,J f!!.~ 'n-f,$ ,,,ft1 l"ffrv!.'ll;u.n~ t2i{,,t/rJ ,,,,,,"" 

,17,fi.s f)w 1 11~, GtZ.1 p.p,11/ Sir,,,_,~ ·n-f,. p(..,( l A'tl,M(!f .dt:frt-0 r:'..A,,;sr-,cfl,A,. ,,..,.~ 121,,,ili'J ,:'o>(1-1 

Af ~l,{f e l\l) s, Get vr::11J 1'01CuJC,1,.'( t}! K:r,-i:, fZo,t_ 4tJ li1fTO!wii( ivk/tfrJ i S'(~?:;> fO t"-1,f/1(-? ,1-" 
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WASHINGTON STATE CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 
CASO I NUMERO DE CITACION 

DUI ARREST REPORT 0~- /XJ<f§7 _> 

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR: 
iADVERTENCIA! USTED ESTA BAJO ARRESTO POR: 

(check appropriate box[es]) 
.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: Driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating 

liquor and/or drugs. 
CRW 46.61.502 0 CRW 46.61.504: Manejar o estar en control fisico efectivo de un vehiculo motorizado estando bajo la influencia 
de alcohol embriagante o drogas, o ambos. 

D RCW 46.61.503: Being under 21 years of age and driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle after consuming alcohol. 
CRW 46.61.503: Ser menor de 21 afios de edad y manejar o estar en control fisico efectivo de un vehiculo rnotorizado despues 
de consumir alcohol. 

D RCW 46.25.110: Driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol in your system. 
CRW 46.25.110: Manejar un vehiculo comercial motorizado teniendo alcohol en su organismo. 

Further, you are now being asked to submit to a test of your breath, which consists of two separate samples of your breath, taken independently, to determine alcohol 
concentration. You are now advised that you have the right to refuse this breath test; and that if you refuse: (a) your driver's license, permit, or privilege to drive will be 
revoked or denied by the department of licensing for at least one year; and (b) your refusal to submit to this test may be used in a criminal trial. 
Mas a(m, ahora se le esta pidiendo que se someta a un analisis de su aliento, que consiste en dos muestras por separado de su aliento, tomadas 
independientemente, para determinar la concentraci6n de alcohol. Se le informa ahora que usted tiene el derecho a rehusarse a este ana:lisis del aliento; y 
que si usted se rehlfsa: {a} su licencia de conducir, permiso o privilegio para manejar sera revocado o negado por el departamento de licencias al menos 
por un ario; y (b) que se podria usar en un juicio penal el hecho que usted se rehllse someterse a E!ste analisis. 

You are further advised that if you submit to this breath test, and the test is administered, your driver's license, permit, or privilege to drive will be suspended, revoked, 
or denied by the department of licensing for at least ninety days: (a) if you are age twenty-one or over and the test indicates the alcohol concentration of your breath is 
0.08 or more; or (b) if you are under age twenty-one and the test indicates the alcohol concentration of your breath is 0.02 or more; or (c) if you are under age twenty
one and you are in violation of RCW 46.61.502, driving under the influence, or RCW 46.61.504, physical control of vehicle under the influence. 
Se le informa ademiis que si usted se somete a este anal is is del aliento, y el aniilisis es administrado, su licencia de conducir, permiso, o privilegio para 
manejar sera suspendido, revocado, o negado par el departamento de licencias al menos par 90 dfas: (a) si usted tiene veintilfn aiios de edad- o mas y la 
prueba indica que la concentraci6n de alcohol de su aliento es igual o mayor a 0.08; o (b) si es menor de veintilln arias y la prueba indica que la 
concentraci6n de alcohol de su aliento es igual o mayor a 0.02; o {c) si usted es menor de 21 arias y se encuentra en violaci6n del CRW 46.61.502, manejar 
bajo la influencia, o CRW 46.61.504, control fisico de un vehiculo bajo la influencia. 

You have the right to additional tests administered by any qualified person of your own choosing. 
Usted tiene el derecho a pruebas adicionales administradas par cualquier persona calificada seleccionada par usted mismo. 

FOR COMMERCIAL DRIVERS ONLY: if you either (a) refuse this test or (b) submit to this test and the test indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or more, you will 
be disqualified by the department of licensing from driving a commercial motor vehicle. 
S6LO PARA CONDUCTORES COMERCIALES: si usted (a) se rehlfsa a este analisis o (b) se somete a este an • 1s y la prueba indica una concentraci6n de 
alcohol igual o mayor a 0.04, usted sera descalificado por el departamento de licencias para operar un ve • ulo comercial motorizado. 

read to me the above statement(s). ement to the subject. 
antedicha al sujeto. me ha leido la(s) declaraci6n(es) antedicha(s). 

OFF, ER'S SIGNATURE / FIRMA DEL OFICIAL 

0 r(ffl_o5 032./ 
DATE TIME - Fecha/Hora LOCATION I Lugar 

WILL YOU NOW SUBMIT TO A BREATH TEST? □YES/Si ~NO 
lSE SOMETERA USTED AHORA A UN ANALISIS DEL ALIENTO? 

/ 

'S SIGNATURE/ FIRMA DEL SUJETO 

Did subject express any confusion regarding the 
implied consent warnings? If ves exolain below 

' 

lV l was certified to operate the BAC DATAMASTER / PBT and possessed a valid permit issued by the State Toxicologist 
for this purpose on the date of this test. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY FOREIGN MOUTH CHECKED? 2ND MOUTH CHECK? (If Necessary) ANY FOREIGN SUBSTA~CES UNO? 
SUBSTANCE IN YOUR MOUTH? TIME?0:2-'f'l- TIME? □ YES 0 l TIENE ALGO D~TRO DE SU !:i:}fu,-□ NO 0 YES ~O 0YEs0No REMOVED □ YES □ No 
~served the subject during the entire observation period. 

~ring that time, the subject did not vomit, eat, drink, smoke, or place any foreign substance in his/her mouth. 

□ YE~NO 

EXPLAIN: 

D I performed the PST test in accordance with the State Toxicologist's protocols l PBT READING I PBTTlME 

□ BOOKED RELEASED TO: 

GJ,,,i(,o 
f+ i M S,"'L,~ . i;;te_o-J.r G.vt, ~,N 'ti:> l<rl~ IZ.n: ,a:i'11.€ -
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WASHINGTON STATE 
DUI ARREST REPORT 

DUI INTERVIEW 

CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 
CASO/ NIJMERO DE CITACl6N 

O'o ~ co"\ 57:)> 
1. DO YOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS? EXPLAIN: 
1."l TIENE LISTED A~ PROBLEMA FiSICO? EXPLIQUE: 

0 YES / Si G"N0 
2. DO YOU LIMP? / • 
2. lCOJEAALcAM1N~ 
0 YES/Si ~O 
3. ARE YOU SICK I INJURED? EXPLAIN: 
3. (.ESTA ENFERMO IJ,ESIONADO? EXPUQUE: 

0 YES / Si i;;;r'N0 
4. UNDER CARE OF A DOCTOR OR DENTIST? 
4. lESTA BAJO _£UI~ DE UN DOCTOR O DENTIST A? 
0 YES/ Si l,d-'N0 
5. ARE YOU DIABETIC/ EPILEPTIC? 
5. lES LISTED D~B§.JICO O EPILEPTICO? 
0 YES/ Si lc:l"N0 
6. DO YOU TAKE INSULIN? 
6. l TOMA INSULINA? 
0 YES/Si O NO 

~r o """~ 

7. HAVE YOU TAKEN ANY MEDICINES/DRUGS 
IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? 0 YES/Si O NO 
7. lHA TOMADO MEDICINAS/OROGAS EN LAS 

0L TIMAS 24 HORAS? 
7A. PRESCRIPTION? 
7A. lRECETAOA? 

0 YES/ Si O NO N~ ~':l\J~ 
7B. NON-PRESCRIPTION? 
7B. lNO RECETADA? 

0 YES/ Si O NO • 111 ~S.w~ 
7C. LAST DOSE? I lUL TIMA DOSIS? 70. QUANTITY? lCANTIDAD? 

7E. COCAINE? MARIJUANA? OTHER? 
7E. lCOCAiNA? lMARIHUANA? lOTRA? 

0 YES/ Si O NO O YES/ Si O NO • \ 11 L.15.,1 .;,(_ 
8. DO YOU HAVE IMPAIRED VISION? BA. DO YOU WEAR CORRECTIVE 
8. lTIENE PROBLEMAS A LA VISTA? LENSES? 
□ YES/ Si □ NO BA. ,usA LENTES PARA CORREGIR 

. I LAVISTA? N<> ~~ 
f\J ~ I\.. '\',,W ~ 0 YES/ Si O NO 

BB. WERE YOU WEARING THEM WHEN YOU WERE STOPPED/ BEFORE 
COLLISION? 0 YES/ Si O NO tJ O b=>.S...,_,C'-

88. lLOS TENIA PUESTOS CUANDO LO PARARON I ANTES DEL CHOQUE? 
9. WHERE DO YOU 9A. 010 YOU WORK 10. TIME YOU GOT OFF 

WORK? TODAY? WORK? 

9. lD6NDE TRABAJA? 
9A. l TRABAJ6 HOY? 10. lHORA QUE SAU6 

11. HOURS OF SLEEP LAST NIGHT? 
11. lCUANTAS HORAS DURMl6 

ANOCHE? 

DEL TRABAJO? 
12. WERE YOU DRIVING THE VEHICLE? 
12. lUSTED ESTABA MANEJANDO EL 

VEHiCULO? ~ ~ 
0 YES/ Si u-,-NO 

13. ANYTHING MECHANICALLY WRONG WITH THE VEHICLE? 
13. lALGlJN PROBLEMA MECANICO CON EL VEHiCULO? 

0 YES/ Si Q--N0 
14. HAVE YOU BEEN INJURED OR INVOLVED IN ANY COLLISION(S) IN THE 
PAST 24 HOURS? / (.EN LAS 0LTIMAS 24 HORAS, HA SUFRIDO LESIONES 0 

HA EST ADO ENVUELTO EN ALGUN ACCIDENTE? 0 YES/ Si 8-1'[0 
15. HAVE YOU HAO ANY ALCOHOL TO DRINK SINCE BEING STOPPED/ THE 
COLLISION? 0 YES/ Si O NO NO ,AM"- \J ~ 
15. (.TOM6ALGO DE ALCOHOL DESPUES QUE LO PARARON / DEL CHOQUE 

15A. WHAT?/ lQUE? 15B. HOW MUCH? 16. TIME COLLISION 
158. lCUANTO? OCCURRED?/ lHORA DEL 

~ t> A-, k> S W ..,,,,,,__ CHOQUE? 0 U3, _ _, 
17. WHERE WERE YOU GOING BEFORE STOPPED /THE COLLISION? 
17. lAD6NOE IBAANTES QUE LO PARARAN I ANTES DEL CHOQUE? 

N',::, ANS. Wc"L 
18. WITHOUT LOOKING. WHAT TIME DO YOU (ACTUAL TIME) 
THINK IT IS? (HORA REAL} 
18. SIN MIRAR, lQUE HORA CREE QUE ES? 

19. WHAT STREET/ HIGHWAY WERE YOU ON? 
19. lPOR CUAL CALLEO CARRETERA IBA? 

20. DlRECTlON OF 
TRAVEL? / lEN QUE 

"=> I \u'Tlf OIRECC16N IBA?~ 
21. STARTED FROM? / lDE DON DE SALIO? 22. TIME STARTED?/ lA 

QUE HORA SAU6? 

23. DAY OF THE WEEK? / ?DIA DE LA SEMANA? . 
LUNES MARTES MIERCOLES JUEVES VIERNES SABADO DOMINGO 

D Mon D Tues D Wed D Thurs D Fri D Sat D Sun 
24. WHAT CITY/ COUNTY ARE YOU IN NOW? 25. WHAT IS THE DATE? 
24. lEN QUE CIUDAD/CONDAOO ESTA AHORA? 25. lCUAL ES LA FECHA? 

75 \.A 1Z .~ 
26. HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING 26A. WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES? DRINKING? 
26. lHA EST ADO TOMANOO BEBIDAS 26A. lQUE. HA EST ADO TOMANDO? 
ALCOH6LICAS? 
VI YES/ Si O NO /?,<..,- 'C,.-ir0.'.:> 
t.:::tiB. HOW MUCH? / lCUANTO? 26C. WHEN DID YOU START? 

26C. lCUANDO EMPEZ6? 

27. WHO HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING 28. WHERE WERE YOU DRINKING? 
28. lD6NDE ESTUVO TOMANDO? WITH? ~(-2, ...,._:,c,S 

27. lCON QUIEN HA ESTADO 
1),:,w.:1-n)~ ~ TOMANDO? 

29. TIME OF LAST 
DRINK? 
29. lHORA DEL 
ULTIMO TRAGO? 

30. DO YOU BELIEVE YOUR ABILITY TO DRIVE WAS 
AFFECTED BY YOUR ALCOHOL AND/OR DRUG USAGE?/ 
30. lCREE LISTED QUE SU USO DE ALCOHOL Y/0 
OROGAS AFECT6 SU CAPACIDAD PARA CONOUCIR? 

N t; A-,.:,:,,~ 

If drug use indicated, please contact WSP Communications or local DRE after breath test and continue with DUI process. 

1. ATTITUDE 

0 COOPERATIVE 

./i(fMOOD SWINGS 

([J ARGUMENTATIVE 

□ CRYING 

0 LAUGHING 

0 OTHER: 

2. COORDINATION 

□ GOOD 

~IR 
□ POOR 

0 FUMBLED FOR 
DRIVER'S LICENSE 

0 OTHER: 

PRE-ARREST OBSERVATIONS 
3. CLOTHES 

0 ORDERLY 

4. EYES 

0 NORMAL 

~SOILED-EXPLAIN ~:TERY 

0 OTHER: EXPLAIN O DROOPY 

0 SHOES (Describe) ~BLOODSHOT 

~ 1)1.e."'t"" s~,~ □ PUPILS DILATED 

~ i::>~"0- □ PUPILS 
_D,i'l.'\ fT'.~i::"S. or-J: CONSTRICTED 

t, c.,..,.- ~- □ OTHER: 
<!J.A= Q.,<..+'I f-11/1,1!> 

5. FACIAL 
COLOR 

~NORMAL 

0 FLUSHED 

□ PALE 

0 OTHER: 

6. ODOROF 7. SPEECH 
INTOXICANTS ON □ GOOD 
BREATH 

>Q'FAIR 0 NONE 
C O REPETITIVE 

□ FAINT 

0 MEDIUM 0 FAST 

r%STRONG 
0 SLURRED 

0 OBVIOUS □ OTHER: 

0 OTHER: 

8. OFFICER'S OPINION (of subject's impairment due 
to use of alco~drugs) 

9. SUBJECT'S NATIVE LANGUAGE 
iZ!'ENGLISH 

9A. SUBJECT APPEARED TO UNDERSTAND INSTRUCTIONS 

□ SLIGHT ~ OBVIOUS □ EXTREME 1"17 OTHER ~ YES ONO 
98. INTERPRETER REQUESTED? EXPLAIN BELOW: tNTERPRETER PROVIDED 

0 YES 1· NO TIME: __ _ 

10. PASSENGER(S) INFORMATION 

f\J\l {)~~: el'\?S:~~ I?\. a__ l>f\0 ~ ~ -./rn.,-{) A-Ni) Sif I'-'-' I tJ (2<..~~ Wl#'-l l "/W.1 ',;p 
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WASHINGTON STATE 
DUI ARREST REPORT CASE I CITATION NUMBER 

SOBRIETY TESTS i'.)~~ ool.,Ls7:> 

f PAVED 
SURFACE , GRADE LIGHTING 

0 GRAVEL □ DIRT □ GRASS 0 LEVEL 
~

LIGHT---n MODERATE □ DAYLIGHT 0 DARK 
~

STREET 
RADE GRADE LIGHT 

□ OTHER □ OTHER 0 OTHER 

1. HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS {HGN} 
□ I have been trained in the administration of HGN testing and performed the test in accordance with this training. 

L R 
EQUAL TRACKING □ YES □ NO □ □ Lack of smooth pursuit VERTICAL NYSTAGMUS □ YES □ NO 
EQUAL PUPILS □ YES □ NO □ □ Distinct and sustained nystagmus at max deviation 

RESTING NYSTAGMUS □ YES □ NO □ □ Angle of onset prior to 45 degrees 

COMMENTS: 

-~'=>-c:P "iO <;.f"~s 
) 

2. WALK AND TURN I D Cannot keep balance D Starts too soon I 
/Cl ""\.00 JJt'- l'O ]'ft l..,. Ktfl \_N ,~ 

i\V) 
1st Nine Steps 2nd Nine Steps 

Stops Walking 

Miss Heel - Toe 

- ~ }I 111 '{ °'.,{ ::=;\~ 
Steps off line 

( ... , m -' .. "" Raises arms 

Actual # steps 

DESCRIBE TURN CANNOT DO TEST (EXPLAIN) 

COMMENTS: 

3. ONE LEG STAND 

ff) ~ 
L R 

Sways while balancing 

~ ~ 
Uses arms for balance 

Hopping 

Puts foot down 

COMMENTS: 

SUP LEMENTAL TESTS 
ABC'S A B C D E F G H I J K L M N 0 p Q R s T u V w X y z 

BALANCE NOTES FINGER I EXTERITY NOTES FINGER TO NOSE 

o.,... □""' 
~ ,-=---. Draw rlRH frOm spots touched. 

/ / ' f' "' 
@ 

-, 
I] -:;:,\~ 

@ z III 

~ l!I ,._______ 
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Vehicle in Motion {Initial Observation, Observation of Stop): 

WASHINGTON STATE 
DUI ARREST REPORT 

NARRATIVE 

CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 

~ !"r'TV\"Cff=-? /1-e-c_c ?'=NY ,z_;l"'ed-'1 d. 'J:J<-/'-1817..... 

Personal Contact (Observation of driver, statements, pre-exit, sobriety tests, observation of the exit, odors, general observations such as speech, attitude, clothing, etc.) 

Ge, r-r-,,._; l....><'l'.J C<,r,J7"1--<:-,A:, 73 f f/c,~,.....,., s. ,'YI •,;o/V>"/'(.,:, e;,-J s 11ur'H r1T" "7Sqt,,(y::!,,e?,f,/c: 

$. /jf/:ocl)(rJ/,, TV 0&cin' fVll!?wvtt.O, l,.f/~,'tei(.1,/,w& ;trT 77.fe_i/Jcc..,,:,~5,(.,,..Jd /k .$1'/-w 6.ctf:'4,,J 
r 

/2(/v-JNl,JG, ~6oi./ s11<PI ,!f-z,,::, Jf'<7ffl?Nf:D t-1-rJ'Vf ~ .r -+ov,::,t:P KrtPI• ~ 77K OP<,✓!:'(_ 
~ r1r:..;r.Jl. (11(. e •IA'-'? rd><r\/<E n,~ l!i'""..).R<Jl:.., ~•- <r"llr.~ v.r,1. ~te,,_,., ~ '1eo=4. 
4,;r.., r--t=,J , '.> -rr4e R. o. •t= 'rlf.€ J~rf ,-,-Ji/0<-Vc-'P ,.,__,,-;-,,f,.. fife£t='1-17. &t.rF/!/10 l/lls Frl-off c.L<,rJ O,J 

,./ 0'!> ~'"'*' ,~, s.,, '--""" ")o'l<n-)s., v:,....,., O,f2T,., ~s o.u;fls. -i- £.tGd'T ~,e, Ye 4N<' I~. 

rco-~~,:> GP.,(',c,,.__::, A->-->? (VV/W,.<:fo?,~L-r Sm<::t"l.C'<':7 .., .S77t:,,_;& (J}q:;,:_ (!/C" t',._p--<K'r<:.~ ' 

~M ,,..,. Hl.<...-r /h,:, /?.,,,rt~. N-~:) 'N~ 1.N1!'/l.,S- v-.r\ 7l::-ll;,'~ ,'.!,uco>sfltlf. r,,,e.,r-p,._; £.,,.p,,:,..s,.c::> S'F.Jsr<.:S ! an,-,.._,,, 
9,e_,v1,.;1,~v'<$1./-- <o,<.1.r~--)•s~t....,,t;) ,=,,.,.~., Zo' - -,.,, Vr.11 . - (ONA,{_ 

Administrative Process (BAC and Disposition): 

r penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A. 72.085.) 

/ Ci={q7 ( <;u. '( C Hs:-1<,-;aor/ 
BADGE NUMBER PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER 

PLACE SIGNED ( ity I county I st te) 
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0 VEHICULAR HOMICIDE 
Homicidio Vehicular 

WASHINGTON STATE 

DUI ARREST REPORT 
SPECIAL EVIDENCE WARNING 

ADVERTENCIA SOBR.E·PRUEBAS-EiiPECIALES 

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR: 
;ADVERTENCIA! USTED ESTA BAJO ARRESTO POR: 

0 UNCONSCIOUS (DUI/PHYSICAL-CONTROUMINOR-DRIVER) 

CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 
CASO f NIJMERO DE CITAC!6N 

lnconsciente {Manejar Baja La lnfluencia/Control-Fisico/Conductor- Menor de Edad) 

0 VEHICULARASSAULT 
Agresi6n Vehicular 

0 DUI ARREST RESULTING FROM AN ACCIDENT WITH SERIOUS BODILY INJURY TO ANOTHER 
Arresto por Manejar Baja La lnfluencia, resultante de un accidente con graves lesiones corporales 
a un tercero 

A TEST OF YOUR BLOOD OR BREATH WILL BE ADMINISTERED TO DETERMINE THE CONCENTRATION OF ALCOHOL AND/OR ANY DRUG IN 
YOUR BLOOD; HOWEVER, I MUST ADVISE YOU THAT BECAUSE OF THE NATURE OF THE ARREST, ACCORDING TO THE LAW, A BLOOD OR 
BREA TH TEST MAY BE ADMINISTERED WITHOUT YOUR CONSENT, AND THAT YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ADDITIONAL TESTS ADMINISTERED 
BY A QUALIFIED PERSON OF YOUR OWN CHOOSING. 
Se administrara una prueba de su sangre o aliento para determinar la concentraci6n de alcohol o drogas, o ambos, en su sangre; sin embargo, le 
debo informar que debido a la naturaleza de su arresto, de acuerdo con la fey, se puede administrar una prueba de aliento o de sangre sin su 
,consentimiento, y que usted tiene el derecho a que una persona calificada que usted elija le administre pruebas adicionales. 

I HAVE READ THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE SUBJECT 
Le he leido la declaraci6n antedicha al sujeto 

I HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE STATEMENT 
Yo he leido o alguien me ha leido la declaraci6n antedicha 

OFFICER'S SIGNATURE/ Firma del Oficial SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE/ Firma def Sujeto 

DATE/TIME Fecha I Hora LOCATION(s) / Lugar(es) 

-... i.-•••• \•-•·• ._-•-·•··-••_ JIMPli-!.~!).¢.9N$J=~T,\I\IAF;{~.11'1q~p~1,~i.:f?O\l('r{ii .• ), •"\ ,> 
• -AQV!=R1E.NGIA SP§Rl= .!;k CPN.Sl=NTIM!J;NTQ; IMffl.1¥:11',,l;t@RA&\: $.A:N!3Rl=, • -

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR: 
;ADVERTENCIA! USTED ESTA BAJO ARRESTO POR: 

D RCW 46.61.502 or RCW 46.61.504: Driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor and/or drugs. 
CRW 46.61.502 o CRW 46.61.504: Manejar o estar en control fisico efectivo de un vehiculo motorizado estando bajo la influencia de alcohol 
embriagante o drogas, o ambos. 

D RCW 46.61.503:- Being under 21 years of age and driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle after consuming alcohol. 
CRW 46.61.503: Ser menor de 21 afios de edad y manejar o estar en control fisico efectivo de un vehiculo motorizado despues de consumir 
alcohol. 

D RCW 46.25.110: Driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol in your system. 
CRW 46.25.110: Manejar un vehiculo comercial motorizado teniendo alcohol en su organismo. 

Further, you are now being asked to submit to a test of your blood to determine alcohol concentration or the presence of any drug where: (a) you are 
incapable due to physical injury, physical incapacity, or other physical limitation, of providing a breath sample; or (b) you are being treated in a hospital, 
clinic, doctor's office, emergency medical vehicle, ambulance, or other similar facility; or (c) the officer has reasonable grounds to believe you are under the 
influence of any drug. A blood test shall be administered by a qualified person authorized by RCW 46.61.506(5). 
M8.s aU:n, ahora se le pide que se someta a un an8.lisis de su sangre para determinar la concentraci6n de alcohol o la presencia de alguna droga 
debido a que: (a) usted es incapaz de proporcionar una muestra de aliento debido a lesi6n fisica, incapacidad fisica u otra limitaci6n fisica; o (b) 
usted esta recibiendo tratamiento en un hospital, clinica, consulta de un doctor, vehiculo de emergencia medica, ambulancia, u otro lugar 
similar; o (c) el oficial de policia tiene motivos razonables para creer que usted esta bajo la influencia de alguna droga. Una prueba de sangre 
sera administrada por una persona calificada autorizada por el CRW 46.61.506(5). 

You are now advised that you have the right to refuse this blood test; and that if you refuse: (a) your driver's license, permit, or privilege to drive will be 
revoked or denied by the department of licensing for at least one year; and (b) your refusal to submit to this test may be used in a criminal trial. 
Ahora se le informa que usted tiene el derecho de rehusarse a este an8.lisis de sangre; y que si usted se rehUsa: (a) su licencia de conducir, 
permiso, o privilegio para manejar sera revocado o negado par el departamento de licencias al menos por un afio; y (b) que se podria usar en un 
juicio penal el hecho que usted se rehUse someterse a este ani:llisis. 

You are further advised that if you submit to this blood test, and the test is administered, your driver's license, permit, or privilege to drive will be suspended, 
revoked, or denied by the department of licensing for at least ninety days: (a) if you are age twenty-one or over and the test indicates the alcohol 
concentration of your blood is 0.08 or more; or (b) if you are under age twenty-one and the test indicates the alcohol concentration of your blood is 0.02 or 
more; or (c) if you are under age twenty-one and you are in violation of RCW 46.61.502, driving under the influence, or RCW 46.61.504, physical control of 
vehicle under the influence. 
Se le informa adem8.s que si usted se somete a este ani:llisis de sangre, y el an3lisis es administrado, su licencia de conducir, permiso, o 
privilegio para manejar sera suspendido, revocado, o negado por el departamento de licencias al menos por 90 dias: (a) si usted tiene veintilm 
afios de edad o mas y la prueba indica que la concentraci6n de alcohol de su sangre es igual o mayor a 0.08; o (b) si es menor de veintiUn arias y 
la prueba indica que la concentraci6n de alcohol de su sangre es igual o mayor a 0.02; o {c) si usted es menor de 21 afios y se encuentra en 
violaci6n del CRW 46.61.502, rnanejar bajo la influencia, o CRW 46.61.504, control fisico de un vehiculo bajo la influencia. 
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WASHINGTON STATE 

DUI ARREST REPORT 

Y6u have the right to additional tests administered by any qualified person of your own choosing. 
Usted tiene el derecho a pruebas adicionales administradas por cualquier persona calificada seleccionada por usted mismo. 

FOR COMMERCIAL DRIVERS ONLY: if you either (a) refuse this test or (b) submit to this test and the test indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or 
more, you will be disqualified by the department of licensing from driving a commercial motor vehicle. 
S6L0 PARA C0NDUCT0RES C0MERCIALES: si usted (a) se rehllsa a Elste anfllisis o (b) se somete a este an31isis y la prueba indica una 
concentraci6n de alcohol igual o mayor a 0.04, usted sera descalificado por el departamento de licencias para operar un vehiculo comercial 
motorizado. 

1 HAVE READ THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE SUBJECT. 
Le he leido la declaraci6n antedicha al sujeto 

I HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE STATEMENT(S). 
Yo he leido o alguien me ha leido la(s} declaraci6n(es) antedicha(s) 

OFFICER'S SIGNATURE / FIRMA DEL OFICIAL SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE/ FIRMA DEL SUJETO 

DATE/TIME Fecha / Hora LOCATION(s) / Lugar(es) 

WILL YOU NOW SUBMIT TO A BLOOD TEST? 0 YES/Si ONO D I observed blood drawn into gray top vial. 
lSe sometera usted ahora a un an.ilisis de sangre? 

Did subject express any confusion regarding the D YES D NO 
implied consent warnings? If so, explain below. 

DATE (TIME SAMPLES TAKEN CHEMICAL USED TO STERILIZE AREA HOW DELIVERED? 

0 HAND CARRIED O REGISTERED MAIL O OTHER: 

SAMPLE($) TAKEN BY (PHYSICIAN, RN, QUALIFIED TECHNICIAN) (Please print legibly) ADDRESS OF PERSON TAKING SAMPLE(S) PHONE# OF PERSON TAKING SAMPLE($) 

GIVEN TO {OFFICER) SAMPLES LABELED BY DELIVERED FOR ANALYSIS BY DELIVERED FOR ANALYSIS TO 

I VOLUNTARILY PERMIT~~~~~~~~~~=~-~TO OBTAIN A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF MY BLOOD AND/OR URINE AND/OR BREATH TO TEST ITTO DETERMINE 
(Physician, RN, Qualified Technician, BAC Operator) 

ITS ALCOHOUDRUG CONTENT. THE PROCEDURES NECESSARY TO TAKE A SAMPLE OF MY BLOOD AND/OR URINE AND/OR BREATH HAVE BEEN EXPLAINED TO ME. 

Voluntariamente permito que ___________________ obtenga una cantidad suficiente de mi sangre, orina o 
(Midico, Enfermera, Ticnico Calificado, Operario de[ BAC) 

aliento, o los tres, para analizarlo(s) y determinar su contenido de alcohol/drogas. Se me han explicado los procedimientos 
necesarios para tomar y analizar una muestra de mi sangre, orina o aliento, o los tres. 

OFFICER'S SIGNATURE/ FIRMA DEL OFlCIAL _____________ ,SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE/ FIRMA DEL SUJETO ________________ ~ 

DATE/ FECHA _________ T,IME/ HORA ________ ,LOCATION /LUGAR __________________________ _ 
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DRIVEl{'S HEARING REQUEST/ 
SOLICITUD DE AUDIENCIA DEL CONDUCTOR 

CASE/ CITATION NUMBER 
CASO I NllMERO DE CITACl6N 

Pursuant to RCW 46.20.308, this serves as your notice of the Department of Licensing's intent to suspend, revoke or deny your license, permit, or privilege 
to drive. The hearing will be conducted according to Chapter 308-103 WAC. 
Conforme a RCW 46.20.308, esta es su notificaci6n de que el Departamento de Licencias tiene la intenci6n de suspender, revocar o negarle su 
licencia, permiso, o privilegio para conducir. La audiencia se realizara de acuerdo al Capitulo 308-103 WAC. 

You have the right to request a formal hearing to contest the suspension, revocation or denial. Your request must be made within 30 days after receipt of 
this notice, and may be made either online or in writing. A fee of $200.00 must be paid as part of the hearing request unless you are determined to be 
indigent as defined in RCW 10.101.010. If your request is not made within 30 days from receipt of this notice, or the $200 fee or Application for Fee Waiver 
Due to Indigence is not included, you will be deemed to have waived your right to a hearing. 
Usted tiene el derecho de solicitar una audiencia formal para disputar la suspensi6n, revocaci6n o denegaci6n. Debe presentar su solicitud 
dentro del plaza de 30 dias, a partir de la fecha de recibo de este aviso y lo puede hacer ya sea en linea o por escrito. A menos que se determine 
que es indigente de acuerdo a la definici6n en RCW 10.101.010, se tiene que pagar una tasa de $200 coma parte de la solicitud de audiencia. Si 
no presenta su solicitud dentro del plaza de treinta 30 dias, a partir de la fecha de recibo de este aviso o si no incluye la tasa de $200, o nose 
adjunta la Solicitud de Exoneraci6n de la Tasa Debido a lndigencia, se considerara que usted ha renunciado a su derecho a tener una audiencia. 

ONLINE REQUEST 1f you have a Washington driver license and a valid MasterCard or Visa credit card, you may be able to apply for a hearing online. For 
more information about hearings, including the online hearing application, please visit the DOL website at http://www.dol.wa.gov/ds/hrnqinfo.htm. 
SOLICITUD EN LiNEA - Si usted tiene una licencia para conducir de Washington y una tarjeta de credito villida MasterCard o Visa, es posible que 
pueda hacer una solicitud en linea para una audiencia. Para mayor informaci6n acerca de las audiencias, incluyendo la solicitud en linea para 
una audiencia, par favor visite el sitio Web del Departamento de Licencias en: http:/lwww.dol.wa.gov/ds/hrnginfo.htm. 

WRITTEN REQUEST - You may choose to request a hearing in writing. The request must be postmarked within 30 days after receipt of this notice. When 
completed, mail request form and $200 fee to: Department of Licensing, Hearings and Interviews, PO Box 9048, Olympia, WA 98507-9048 
SOLICITUD POR ESCRITO - Usted puede elegir solicitar una audiencia por escrito. El sobre de la solicitud debe tener el sello postal dentro del 
plazo de 30 dias a partir de la fecha de recibo de este aviso. Una vez que haya completado el formulario de solicitud envielo por correo junta con 
la tasa de $200 a: Department of Licensing, Hearings and Interviews, PO Box 9048, Olympia, WA 98507 ~9048 

INDIGENCY - If applying for waiver of fee due to indigence, mail request form and fee waiver application (see reverse) to; Department of Licensing, 
Hearings and Interviews, PO Box 9031, Olympia, WA 98507-9031 
INDIGENCIA - Si estil solicitando una exoneraci6n de pagar la tasa debido a indigencia, envfe el formulario de solicitud junta con una petici6n de 
exoneraci6n de la tasa (vea el reverse) a: Department of Licensing, Hearings and Interviews, PO Box 9031, Olympia, WA 98507-9031 

Issues at a hearing are: 
Los asuntos que se tratariln en la audiencia son: 

1. Whether you were under lawful arrest. 
1. Si usted se encontraba bajo arresto legal o no. 

2. Whether an officer had reasonable grounds to believe you had been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle within this state while 
under the influence of intoxicating liquor or any drug, or whether an officer had reasonable grounds to believe you had been driving or was in actual 
physical control of a motor vehicle within this state while having alcohol in your system of 0.02 or more and were under the age of twenty-one. 

2. Si un oficial tenia motivos razonables o no para creer que usted habia estado conduciendo o estaba en control fisico real de un vehiculo 
motorizado en este estado, mientras se encontraba bajo la influencia de alcohol embriagante ode alguna droga, o si un oficial tenia motives 
razonables (o no) para creer que usted habia estado conduciendo o estaba en control fisico real de un vehiculo motorizado en este estado, 
mientras tenia 0.02 o mils de alcohol en su organismo y era menor de veinti(m afios de edad. 

3. Whether you were advised of your rights and warnings as required by RCW 46.20.308(2). 
3. Si usted fue notificado de sus derechos y advertencias o no seg(m lo requiere RCW 46.20.308(2). 

4. Whether you refused to submit to the test, or if the test was administered, whether the test indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.08 or more if you 
were age twenty-one or over, or 0.02 or more if you were under twenty-one. 

4. Si usted se rehus6, o no a somete(se al anillisis o si se administr6 la prueba, si el ancllisis indic6 o no una concentraci6n alcoh6lica de 0.08 o 
mas si usted tenia veintiUn afios de edad o mils o 0.02 o mas, si usted era menor de veintiUn afios. 

3000-110-197 (Rev. 12105) 
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DANIEL T. SATTERBERG 

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

Date: 17 June 2008 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Defense Attorney 
Discovery 

ti 
King County 

FM: King County Prosecuting Attorney 

RE: Expert Witness Testimony 

. ' 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
CRIMINAL DIVISION 

Burien Courthouse 
601 Southwest 149th Street 
Seattle, Washington 98166 

(206) 296-9572 

The State has listed a toxicologist as a witness in this case. We may offer expert testimony into evidence 
at trial. 

The toxicologist may testify to the following topics: 

• Simulator solution certification 
o Breath ticket foundation 

• Effects of alcohol on a person/or drugs on a person, including, but not limited to: 
o Tolerance 
o Field Sobriety Tests 
o HGN 
o Drug Combinations 
o Metabolites 
o Half-life 
o DRE Evaluations 

• Blood test foundation and results 
• Widmark's formula 
• Retrograde extrapolation 
• Interferences 

o Examples include but not limited to 
• Naturally occurring volatiles on breath 
• Diabetes 
• Exposure to solvents 
• Body temperature 

• Error rates 

If you would like WSP technician or toxicologist CVs please refer to http://www.breathtest.wsp.wa.gov 

If you need further information, contact our office between 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. at 
206-296-9540. 
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THREE PART FORM PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE 

'Tfie DWI VICTIMS PANEL 
THE ORIGINAL PANEL OF CITIZENS COMMITTED TO 

TRAFFIC SAFETY FOUNDED BY SHIRLEY & LARRY ANDERSON 

ORDER TO ATTEND VICTIMS PANEL 
You will not be allowed to attend the Victims Panel while under 

.the influence of alcohol and/or other drugs 

ORIGINATED COURT: 0 N.E. DISTRICT 0 BELLEVUE . 0 KIRKLAND O1SSAQUAH 

0 FEDERAL WAY □ RENTON □ SEATTLE MUNI □ SHORELINE OoTHER 

~ S.W. DISTRICT 0 SEATTLE DIST. 0 SOUTH DISt. □ BOTHELL 

CAUSE NUMBER: (}. K JJ / ~[ /<! C-, 
I 

)\DR. LICENSE#: G f:JFF M6Z30(11,<. 

1, _G,'-L..Lg_,_._,/'--.~Lf-:::,-1.f:_,_/.:..IV..:,. :t➔d.:M-.f:+.f;;;-e.2-'/f,~A.LJ1:.~'---=L=-----, understand that I must attend presentation of the DWI Victims Panel 
(9"RtNfcieAALY) 

, -u~ 
I understand there is a $35 charge for attending: CASH ONLY. I . ......~~-
also understand that my failure to attend this meeting may result in~:- 1'1\ - . 
imposition of suspended or deferred jail time and/or fines. ~ ~ 

>(. JJ!G INITIAL 

CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. This consent is Given Pursuant To Title 42CFR, Part 2. I 
understand that my records are protected under the Federal and State Confidentiality Regulations and cannot be disclosed without 
my written consent unless otherwise provided in the regulations. I also understand that I may revoke this consent at any time except 
to the extent that action has been taken in reliance on it. 

I further acknowledge that the use of this information was explained to me and is given voluntarily by me and of my own free will. 

• HOME ADDRESS / 

/da, 
STATE 

DATE OF BIRTH 

20(£✓ I..Jofi-ljfv '2---SIGN HERE 
PHONE NUMBER 

..;_ Q11d,,L ~ .r- 'IGNATURE 

If you need to change this appointment, contact the Panel office at 425-823-8275 or 1·800-501-1678. 
Do not call panel location! 

0 DID NOT attend the presentation o anel as ordered by the court. 

n1C:TCIIAIITln>J WMITE= ~ vnLOW: DWI VICTIMS PANEL PINK: DEFENDANT 



Oct 27 08 02:03p QUANTAH 

quantah assessment & counseling 
8420 dayton avenue north, suite 101 - seattle, washlngton 98103 
206.957.0721 - fax 206.957.0723 

January 8, 2008 

Brian F. Beattie 
Attorney at Law 
Assocated Counsel for the Accused 
420 West Harrison Street, Suite 201 
Kent, Washington 98032-4491 

RE: 

Oient: 

Assessor: 

Chemical Dependency Assessment 

Michael B. Griffin 
Date of Birth: November 22, 1977 
Case #: CR31157KC / 08-004573 

Timothy J. McCauley, CDP 
Quantah Assessment & Counseling, PLLC 

2069570723 

Washington State Department of Social and Health Services 
Division of Alcohci and Substance Abuse 
License: 17 1138 00 

p.2 

This letter Is to document that on January 6, 2008, Michael B. Griffin was assessed to determine the extent of 
his involvement with alcohol and/or other drugs and the possible need for treatment. Mr. Griffin was assessed 
as a result of being charged with DUI on January 6, 2006. At the time of his arrest Mr. Griffin was documented 
as havng refused an alcohol breath test. 

Bio - Mr. Griffin is a thirty-year-aid singka male currently residing at 11424 First Avenue South in Seattle, 
Washington. He is originally from Los Angeles and has lived in Washington for the past twenty-eight years. He 
describes his social ~etwork as family and friends. Mr, Griffin holds a Masters Degree in Education from Pace 
University in New York and is currently employed by the Seattle School District and Denny Middle School. 

Health - Mr. Griffin describes his current physical health as "good", with no major acute or chronic medical 
conditions and reports his last complete physical examination was in 2006, He does not report or present with 
any mental health issues. 

Legal - Mr. Griffin reports a previous DUI and was unsure of the year, recalling 1997 or 1998 and that the 
charge was later reduced to Reckless Driving. A documented record of the event could not be found. This 
information was provided by'Mr. Griffin, with the previous DUI not appearing on his complete Washington State 
driving abstract {ADR), 

FoJ!ard l<Jw prol(!<:I~ tho i11fo~n1c1ion fo 1hi$ documflnl, focicrcl regulation.i; 142 CFR, Pori 2) prohibil you from di~do~om of 1b-0 conlr.nt; of tl1i~ c!o.:1m1-t,11l 
wilho•II if,,,. 5i:,ecific wrillen t.'<'l!lO<JTII of thQ> P"'rs.,n who i~~ha §ubi0<:tof !!,is ,Jocument, or oi; 1~th!!rwi~,:, pc,miiltCH:l hy focil•ml rP.gcfof.on,:. A gl'nr>rol m•;di,:cil 

•~l,i.a.w o{ iri!"-orrr.c1tio11 ls not 5uff1diml for disclosure oi lho ;:onN,n!~ cf this documer,l. 
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Alcohol and Other Drug History - Mr. Griffin describes his current pattern of use of alcohol as "social", with the 
frequency of his alcohol cmsumption averaging three to lour times a year and states his average oonsumptton 
per occasion is one to two drinks. Mr. Griffin does not believe he has a problem with alcohol and does not 
consider it a significant part of his lifestyle. 

Mr. Griffin also states he does not use illegal drug(s). 

Mr. Griffin presented as being forthright in his description of his alcohol and other drug use, with no evidence of 
avoiding questions or minimizing his use. 

• 
• 
• 

Michigan Alcohol Screening Test results: 2 (indicabng no abuse cr dependence) 
Drug Assessment Screening Test results: o (indicating nc abuse or dependence) 
Urinalysis: cega~ve 

Assessment Recommendations: 

Based on the iriforrnation provided, using the diagnostic criteria of DSM IV, The American Society of Addiction 
Medicine (ASAM) and with recommendations from the Washington State Division of Alcohol and Substance 
Abuse, it Is determined there is insufficient evidence of an alcohd/substance problem. Mr. Griffin did not 
present with the necessary signs and symptoms for an abuse or dependence diagnosis. 

Mr. Griffin meets the criterie for ASAM Adult Placement - Level .5 intervention. So that he may better 
understand the effects of alcOhol and other drugs and his responsil>iUty to himself and the community while 
operating a motor vehicle, it is recommended Mr. Griffin: 

• attend an approved DUI Victim's Panel 

• attend a Washington State approved Ak:ohol and Other Drug Information School 

Mr. Griffin was informed of the results of this assessment. Please call with any questions. 

Sincerely 

( 

Timothy J. McCauley, CDP 

cc: Mr. Grimn 
cc: File 
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